
From: Brian Tye 
Sent: 19/11/2021 3:13:01 PM 
To: Council Northernbeaches Mailbox 
Subject: Development of 5 Forest Road WARRIEWOOD 

Refering to Proposal Development of Lot 13DP 1083731. 5 Forest Road WARRIEWOOD 

As the school is increasing in size, are they going to build a car park for their pupils??? 

We live in 10 Canopy Apartments in Angophora Circuit, which is close to the back entrance to 
the school. Week days from 8.30 am to 3.30 pm all of Angophora Circuit is parked out by 90% 
of students cars. 

There is 4HP sign near Rocket Park all P plates , have never seen a Ranger checking these 
cars!! Because of this there is nowhere a Tradesman or ,Emergency vehicle or Visitor can park 

Would it be possible to have some residential spaces provided in Angophora Circuit? 

Also on garbage collection day the students move the bins back onto the footpath so they can 
park, making it very difficult for council vehicles to operate easily 

Thanking you 
Yours Faithfully , I Brian and Judy TYE 
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